Reference: FOI 39172 BUCKS 14Y
Subject:

Online Cognitive Behavioural Therapy

I can confirm that the CCG does hold some of the information requested; please see responses below:
QUESTION
1. Do you have a provider of Internet-enabled
Cognitive Behavioural Therapy (iCBT)? If not,
are you planning to choose one in the future and
when do you plan to tender for the service?
2. Which digital system do you use to deliver
Internet-enabled Cognitive Behavioural Therapy
(iCBT) also known as Computerised CBT, Online
CBT? (e.g. IESO, Silvercloud, Kooth)
3. How is the iCBT solution usually procured?
(e.g. tender, spot purchase, etc.)
4. How is iCBT provided in your region?
(e.g. procured by CCG/ ICS and then available to
individual GP practices, procured by individual
GP practices, procured by NHS mental health
trusts, etc.)
5. Who is in charge of making the procurement
decisions for iCBT software?
(e.g. commissioners, clinical lead, NHS partners)

RESPONSE

Buckinghamshire CCG does not hold this
information.
May we suggest you contact our Mental Health
Provider, Oxford Health NHS Foundation Trust
(OHFT) via the following link as they may be
able to provide the information required.

NHS partners in discussion with commissioners

6. When did the on-going contract for the used
iCBT software start?
7. When will the on-going contract for the used
iCBT software end?
8. How frequent are contracts for iCBT software
renewed?

Buckinghamshire CCG does not hold this
information.

9. How are you paying for the usage of the iCBT
software? (e.g. on-off payment, recurring annual
payments, payment by volumes delivered, etc.)

May we suggest you contact our Mental Health
Provider, Oxford Health NHS Foundation Trust
(OHFT) via the following link as they may be
able to provide the information required.

10. In case there was an on-off payment - How
much did you pay for the iCBT software?
11. In case there are recurring payments - How
much do you pay per year for the iCBT
software?

The information provided in this response is accurate as of 24 June 2021 and has been authorised
for release by Robert Majilton, Deputy Chief Officer and Director of Sustainability & Transformation
for NHS Buckinghamshire CCG.
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